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August 9, 2010

To: Executive Committee

From: Budget Committee

Subject: Toronto Public Health 2010 Operating Budget Adjustment for Youth Engagement

Recommendation:

The Budget Committee recommends to the Executive Committee that:

1. City Council increase the Toronto Public Health 2010 Operating Budget by

$289,973 gross and $0.0 net, and two temporary positions, to reflect confirmed
one-time funding from the Ministry of Health Promotion for the Smoke-free
Ontario Youth Engagement Strategy.

Background:
The Budget Committee on August 9, 2010, considered a report (July 27, 2010) from the Medical

Officer of Health, entitled "Toronto Public Health 2010 Operating Budget Adjustment for Youth
Engagement".
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